



## Shuiling Xu Partner

**Office:** Wuhan

**Tel:** +86 8730 6528

**Fax:** +86 8730 6527

**Email:** xushuiling@east-concord.com

**Language:** Chinese

## PRACTICE AREAS

Real Estate and Construction, Corporate and M&A, Private Equity and Industrial Funds

## EXPERTISE

Xu is mainly proficient in equity, construction engineering and dispute resolution businesses. In the field of equity business, Xu has undertaken equity structure design, equity incentives, and mergers and acquisitions; in the field of construction engineering business, Xu has undertaken the full process services of real estate and other construction projects, including survey, design, construction drawing review, engineering construction, delivery and property management in the early stage of the project. In the field of dispute resolution, Xu has undertaken multiple difficult and complex dispute resolution cases and won them. Xu has established long-term and stable cooperative relationships with clients, and has served multiple clients for over ten years.

## EDUCATION

Southwest Jiaotong University, LL.B

Southwest Jiaotong University, LL.M

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner

2019-2024 Hubei Dewei Junshang (Wuhan Area of Hubei Free Trade Zone)  
Associate

2015-2019 Hubei Ruitong Tianyuan Law Firm, Associate

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Wuhan International Student Entrepreneurship Park, Entrepreneurial Mentor  
Hubei Radio and Television Information Network Co., Ltd, Entrepreneurial Mentor

Demonstration Park for Hubei Youth Innovation Park (Optics Valley) under  
Hubei Provincial Youth League Committee, Mentor